
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: "Katie Jamison"; Mann, Ryan; Bob Asher
Cc: Yvette Moore; Chase Settle
Subject: RE: Closure Report (Waylon BMD State #8)
Date: Monday, October 22, 2018 11:13:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

approved_Closure Report (Waylon BMD State #8, 10-9-2018).pdf

Ms. Jamison:
 
Could you not purchase a license for Adobe Acrobat Pro? Using the minimization function, the
original closure report submitted at 16 MB is now less than 4 MB in size. See attachment.
 
Please be advised that

1. All closures submitted after the revision of 19.15.29 NMAC, effective August 14, 2018, must
use the new C-141 form.  The lined release incident will be closed, but the final C-141 will not
be signed.

2. There was a previously approved plan to check liner integrity. NMOCD spends considerable
time reviewing each workplan. Approved workplans should be abided by in order to facilitate
resolution.

 
The available information indicates OPERATOR has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC
and no further corrective action is required. NMOCD considers nOY1735250845 closed. However,
this determination by the Oil Conservation Division does not relieve Operator of responsibility
should future information indicate a threat to ground water, surface water, human health, or the
environment. Furthermore, it does not relieve Operator of responsibility for compliance with any
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 

From: Katie Jamison <Katie_Jamison@eogresources.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 10:48 AM
To: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>; Yu, Olivia,
EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
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Cc: Yvette Moore <Yvette_Moore@eogresources.com>; Chase Settle
<Chase_Settle@eogresources.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Closure Report (Waylon BMD State #8)
 
Mr. Mann,
 
We are requesting clarification on your email. The liner integrity report is found on page 3 of the
closure report. It was also included on the C-141. We would like to provide what you need, but are
not understanding where we were missing information.
 
Also, we have spoken with our IT group and unfortunately, they find no solution to submitting
smaller documents. If NMOCD or NMSLO has an FTP site, we could upload them to the site and then
email that we have submitted them. If that is possibility, just let us know. We can also send the
reports in parts, separated by email or submit them in hardcopy.
 
Thank you for your help in these matters,
 

Katie Jamison
 
Safety & Environmental Manager
EOG Resources, Inc – Artesia NM Division
105 S. Fourth Street
Artesia, NM  88210
 
Cell: 575-513-9915
Office: 575-748-4193
 

 
 
 

From: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us> 
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 11:32 AM
To: Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>; olivia.yu@state.nm.us
Cc: Yvette Moore <Yvette_Moore@eogresources.com>; Katie Jamison
<Katie_Jamison@eogresources.com>; Chase Settle <Chase_Settle@eogresources.com>
Subject: RE: Closure Report (Waylon BMD State #8)
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Mr. Asher,
 
NMSLO will accept closure of the above referenced location.  I do have some comments regarding
future reports:  Section III and IV have conflicting information regarding depth of GW.   Also, in the
future, please, include the statement regarding liner integrity the report and not just the final c-141,
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it would facilitate reviewing the reports faster.  Finally, as Olivia previously stated, your reports
should be resized somehow, this will also aid in a faster turnaround.
 
 
 
Ryan Mann
Remediation Specialist
Field Operation Division
(575) 392-3697
(505) 699-1989
New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240
 

From: Bob Asher [mailto:Bob_Asher@eogresources.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 4:04 PM
To: olivia.yu@state.nm.us; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Yvette Moore <Yvette_Moore@eogresources.com>; Katie Jamison
<Katie_Jamison@eogresources.com>; Chase Settle <Chase_Settle@eogresources.com>
Subject: RE: Closure Report (Waylon BMD State #8)
 
From: Bob Asher 
Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 4:03 PM
To: olivia.yu@state.nm.us; NMSLO (Hobbs/Ryan Mann) <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Yvette Moore <yvette_moore@eogresources.com>; Katie Jamison
(Katie_Jamison@eogresources.com) <Katie_Jamison@eogresources.com>; Chase Settle
<Chase_Settle@eogresources.com>
Subject: Closure Report (Waylon BMD State #8)
 
Thank you,
 

Robert C. “Bob” Asher
Environmental Supervisor
Safety & Environmental Department
EOG Resources, Inc.
Artesia Division
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-4217 (Office)
575-365-4021 (Cell)
EOG Safety Begins With YOUR Safety
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From: Mann, Ryan
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Bob Asher
Cc: Yvette Moore
Subject: RE: Waylon BMD State #8 Characterization Plan (Part 4)
Date: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 9:45:35 AM
Attachments: image001.png

NMSLO approves of the liner integrity test.  Please imform me of the results of the test and any
other releases in which state lands are concerned.  Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Ryan Mann
Remediation Specialist
Field Operation Division
(575) 392-3697
(505) 699-1989
New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 4:04 PM
To: Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Yvette Moore <Yvette_Moore@eogresources.com>
Subject: RE: Waylon BMD State #8 Characterization Plan (Part 4)
 
Mr. Asher:
 
Notes:

-          This release occurred on State surface and mineral ownership. All correspondence and
communications must include NMSLO.

-          Release area is in LPC habitat. BLM timing stipulations are in effect.
 
NMOCD approves of the proposed liner integrity test for the lined facility. Please provide photo
documentation of the cleaned liner and results of the liner integrity test in next report.
 
Like approval from NMSLO required.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 2:38 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Yvette Moore <Yvette_Moore@eogresources.com>
Subject: Waylon BMD State #8 Characterization Plan (Part 4)
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Thank you,
 

Robert C. “Bob” Asher
Environmental Supervisor
Safety & Environmental Department
EOG Resources, Inc.
Artesia Division
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-4217 (Office)
575-365-4021 (Cell)
EOG Safety Begins With YOUR Safety
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